Mike Kuo

From: ting@ccsemc.com.tw on behalf of application@ccsemc.com.tw
Sent: September02 2004 Thursday 2:34 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: CCS- Application (E-mail)

Subject: Gooding Enterprise Co., Ltd., FCC ID: SEVGRC20GA, Assessment NO. : AN04T4119, Notice#1
Hi Mike,

Please refer to the following for our replies.

Best regards,
Ting

Mike Kuo <MKUO@CCSEMC.com>
"CCS- Application (E-mail)" <application@ccsemc.com.tw>

2004/08/27 08:58 AM . .
Gooding Enterprise Co., Ltd. , FCC | D: SEVGRC20GA, ? A

Question#1:Section 7.1 of test report, 20dB bandwidth test plot indicated Channel Frequency 393.444 MHz but certer
frequency was set at 433.92MHz. Please explain.
Ans#1: Please refer to the attached for revised test report.

Question#2: Please explain how this device complies with 15.231(a)(1) (2) and please provide strong technical
description to show that this device comply with periodical transmission definition.
Ans #2: Please refer to the attached for revised test report.

Question#3: The limits of radiated emission of fundamental is not correct, please revise.
Ans #3: Please refer to the attached for revised test report.

Best Regards

Mike Kuo

Compliance Certification Services
561F Monterey Road

Morgan Hill CA 95037

Tel: (408)463-0885 x: 105

Fax: (408)463-0888
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